
Page 1 of 2 

 

 
CIBOLA COUNTY 

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
 

Daniel Torrez          Martha Garcia  Christine Lowery 

Chairman                1st Vice Chairman      2nd Vice Chairman 
   

    Ralph Lucero    Robert Windhorst 

Commissioner    Commissioner  

Regular Commission Meeting 

Thursday, January 25th, 2024 

5:00 p.m. 

Cibola County Commission Chambers 
1. Call to Order 

2. Roll Call 

3. Pledge of Allegiance  

4. Prayer 

5. Approval of Agenda 

 

6. Public Comment 

The Public has the opportunity to provide comment on any subject during the public comment period.  Speaker’s 

comments will be limited to three minutes unless the Board of County Commissioners requests more information. 

The time limit is given in an effort to allow public input but also to move the agenda forward in a prompt yet 

efficient manner. 

 

7. Reports 

a. Budget and Finance Report- Kate Fletcher-County Manager & Paul Ludi-Finance Director 

 

8. Presentation 

a. Community Connect Grant Update for Fence Lake & Submission for New Grant Application in March 

Donna Venable-CDEC Regulatory & Rates Manager & Daniel Stokes-CDEC Telecomm. 

Manager 
 

9. New Business – Action May Be Taken   

a. Consideration of Resolution 2024-14 Budget Adjustment #4 

b. Consideration of Resolution 2024-15 2nd Quarter Report 

c. Consideration of Rio San Jose Fiscal Agent Request Contract 

d. Appointment of One Member to the Cibola General Hospital Board 

e. Approval of Sheriff’s School Resource Officer to Attend National Association of SRO Training in 

Phoenix, AZ from July 13-18, 2024   

f. Direction to Staff to Publish the Title and General Summary of Enabling Act Ordinance 2024-001 

g. Consideration of Requisitions over $20,000 

1. Back Up Radio System installed in PSB/Advanced Communications/Fire Marshall-

$72,222.15  

2. T880 Kenworth Truck Cab-Chassis/Inland Kenworth US Inc./Road-$258,389 

 



Page 2 of 2 

 

 

10. Executive Session-NO ITEMS 
Motion and roll call vote to go into executive session and that, pursuant to New Mexico State Statute Section 10-15-1, 

only the following matters will be discussed in closed session:   

 

Pursuant to Section 10-15-1 (H) the following matters may be discussed in closed session: 

a. Pending or threatened litigation 10-15-1 (H) (7)  

 

b. Real Property 10-15-1 (H) (8) 

 

c. Personnel 10-15-1 (H) (2) 

 

d. other specific limited topics that are allowed or authorized under the stated statute;  
Motion and Roll Call Vote to Return to Regular Session 

Motion and Roll Call Vote that Matters Discussed In Closed Session Were Limited To Those Specified In Motion For 

Closure, and That No Final Action Was Taken, As Per New Mexico Statutes Section §10-15-1. 

 

11. Announcements 

a. Cibola County Offices Will Be Closed, Monday, February 19, 2024, In Observation of Presidents Day 

Holiday.  

b. The Next Regular Commission Meeting will be on Thursday, February 22nd, 2024, at 5:00 p.m.  

         

12. Adjournment 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Note: This agenda is subject to change up to 72 hours prior to the scheduled meeting date and time as deemed necessary by the County Manager. To inquire about 
agenda changes, please contact the Grants/Project Manager, Judy Horacek, at 505.285.2557 or judy.horacek@co.cibola.nm.us  If you are an individual with a 
disability who is in need of a reader, amplifier, qualified sign language interpreter, or any other form of auxiliary aid or service to attend or participate in the hearing or 
meeting, please contact the County Manager at least one (1) week prior to the meeting or as soon as possible. 

mailto:judy.horacek@co.cibola.nm.us




 We welcome your suggestions and want to hear you concerns;
 If you would like to make a public comment, please fill out the 

sign-up sheet located at the podium before meeting starts;
 If you have signed up for public comment, The Commission Chair 

will call your name during the Public Comment Section of the 
Agenda. 

 Please state your name for the record;
 Public Comment is limited to 3 minutes; 
 This is not a question & answer period. The Commission is not able 

to act on matters discussed; and
Thank-you! 

PUBLIC COMMENT 
PROCEDURES

Presenter
Presentation Notes
We welcome your suggestions and want to hear you concerns;If you would like to make a public comment, please fill out the sign-up sheet located at the podium before meeting starts;If you have signed up for public comment, The Commission Chair will call your name during the Public Comment Section of the Agenda. Please state your name for the record;Public Comment is limited to 3 minutes; This is not a question & answer period. The Commission is not able to act on matters discussed; and    Thank-you! 



Daniel Torrez, Chairman
Martha Garcia, 1st Vice-Chair
Christine Lowery, 2nd Vice Chair
Robert Windhorst, Commissioner
Ralph Lucero, Commissioner

Kate Fletcher, County Manager



Finance
Report

As of December 31, 2023
This Photo by Unknown Author is licensed under CC BY-NC-ND

Presenter
Presentation Notes
Finance Report Cover Page

https://www.finsmes.com/2018/08/how-channel-finance-can-facilitate-the-supply-chain.html
https://creativecommons.org/licenses/by-nc-nd/3.0/


• Happy New Year!!!!
• Finance Reports & Budgets located on finance 

department webpage.
• County is reconciled through November 30, 2023 for 

the Main Operating account and the Treasurer’s 
office is reconciled through November 30, 2023 for 
the Tax operating account. 

• 2nd Quarter Report due to DFA by January 31,2024

Presenter
Presentation Notes
Cibola County UpdatesHappy New Year everyone!!!!Finance Reports & Budgets located on finance department webpage.County is reconciled through November 30, 2023 for the Main Operating account and the Treasurer’s office is reconciled through November 30, 2023 for the Tax operating account. Our 2nd Quarter Report is due to DFA by January 31,2024. We already have it uploaded and Ready to go. We also have our adjustments uploaded to DFA’s database and ready to send. Both should be approvable by the state.



Presenter
Presentation Notes
GRT TrackerHere is our Gross Receipts history and the red line designates this fiscal year’s GRT up through January of 2024. We have updated our graph to now include the county equalization distribution which is now also represented on the RP 500 reports (shows GRT distribution amounts) that the NM Taxation and Revenue Department (TRD) create. The county Equalization was in the amount of $999,871 for FY24 and is solely dedicated to be used to pay our revenue bonds each year. The rest of the regular GRT is divided up below in the breakdown.Our budgeted projection is that bold straight yellow line. The other lines represent the last 2 years of actual GRT as you can see in the legend.Our GRT is Broken Down by Increments and are dedicated by ordinance:The Correctional GRT is dedicated to our inmate costs in the Detention Fund.The Environmental GRT pays the Northern New Mexico solid waste authority.The Hold Harmless is dedicated to paying our Series 2014A Bonds which built the detention center.The County Infrastructure is dedicated for general purposes in the general fund.The Fire Protection GRT is dedicated to our County Fire Protection Fund.Our County Share GRT is split into 3 funds. Our Indigent Fund, 2014 B Bond Fund, and general fundThe Special County Hospital GRT is a residual type of GRT from when hospital tax was enacted made up of the medical and food hold harmless tax distribution. When the tax increment deactivated the hold harmless portion stayed. It is used in our general fund.The County Emergency and Medical Services GRT is dedicated to our E-911 program in the consolidated dispatch fund.



Presenter
Presentation Notes
GRT Tracker – All EntitiesThis slide is to show how the County’s GRT compares to our surrounding municipalities. We are all trending upwards according to the past 5 years of data although if you just look at the past 2 years we have seemed to level off with growth. As you can see, we have now added the County Equalization distribution into this graph. To clarify, only counties (not municipalities) receive this GRT equalization distribution, and it is formula driven to assist smaller counties that don’t earn as much GRT as areas with higher populations. The tall spikes in the counties GRT represent this.



Presenter
Presentation Notes
Property Tax CollectionsOur property tax county portions are now materializing. As you see we are off to a good start as of December 31, 2023. Our delinquent taxes are coming in strong and we will monitor the budget authority if we exceed our budget authority and adjust accordingly.



Recap

Active Funds
Beginning Cash Balance 

as of 7-1-2023 
Beginning Investments YTD Revenues YTD Transfers YTD Expenditures YTD Adjustments

Ending Cash & 
Investments

101 - INVESTMENT FUND $0.00 $5,436,520.96 $144,878.58 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,581,399.54 

401 - GENERAL FUND $8,562,611.58 $0.00 $2,949,072.59 ($539,409.48) ($4,288,675.47) ($2,809,736.40) $3,873,862.82 

402 - ROAD $152,649.28 $0.00 $546,724.40 $0.00 ($648,277.45) $3,937.72 $55,033.95 

403 - FARM & RANGE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,476.69 ($3,476.69) $0.00 $0.00 

406 - INDIGENT $692,889.38 $0.00 $330,759.75 $0.00 ($514,439.80) $0.00 $509,209.33 

407 - SAN RAFAEL VFD $255,329.45 $0.00 $110,832.00 ($55,416.00) ($132,858.47) ($50.00) $177,836.98 

408 - BLUEWATER VFD $89,784.17 $0.00 $68,042.00 ($25,251.00) ($37,093.05) ($420.00) $95,062.12 

409 - LOBO CANYON VFD $295,777.14 $0.00 $0.00 $55,416.00 ($118,908.58) $0.00 $232,284.56 

413 - LAGUNA EMS $5,674.63 $0.00 $11,147.00 $0.00 ($2,829.95) $0.00 $13,991.68 

415 - PINEHILL EMS $1,546.22 $0.00 $9,039.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $10,585.22 

416 - FENCE LAKE VFD $521,084.69 $0.00 $33,427.00 $0.00 ($4,831.11) ($259.34) $549,421.24 

418 - CANDY KITCHEN VFD $341,301.63 $0.00 $86,495.00 ($37,531.00) ($48,480.49) $0.00 $341,785.14 

419 - LAGUNA VFD $859,195.51 $0.00 $200,552.00 $0.00 ($23,444.86) $0.00 $1,036,302.65 

424 - CUBERO VFD $172,179.27 $0.00 $296,909.00 ($13,541.00) ($9,389.07) $0.00 $446,158.20 

425 - CUBERO EMS $2,249.64 $0.00 $5,000.00 $0.00 ($387.64) $0.00 $6,862.00 

427 - EL MORRO VFD $195,363.40 $0.00 $293,427.00 $0.00 ($8,002.91) $0.00 $480,787.49 

428 - SUPERIOR AMBULANCE $1,766.53 $0.00 $14,945.00 $0.00 ($6,663.53) $0.00 $10,048.00 

429-CIBOLA ADMIN EMS $0.85 $0.00 $5,000.00 $0.00 ($3,160.47) $0.00 $1,840.38 

430 - LAGUNA VFD - VALENCIA STATION $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

435 - CONSOLIDATED DISPATCH $194,548.33 $0.00 $680,803.85 $34,529.91 ($909,855.65) ($26.44) $0.00 

438 - DWI GRANT $56,841.28 $0.00 $23,029.60 $0.00 ($14,838.56) $0.00 $65,032.32 

439 - DWI DISTRIBUTION $143,059.42 $0.00 $170,754.00 $0.00 ($170,325.59) $0.00 $143,487.83 

475 - COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION $1,208,050.12 $0.00 $135,680.05 $0.00 ($4,053.35) $0.00 $1,339,676.82 

500 - CLERK RECORDING/FILING $97,714.69 $0.00 $19,314.00 $0.00 ($12,990.54) $0.00 $104,038.15 

569 - 2014A BOND INCOME FUND $0.00 $0.00 $621,827.10 $0.00 ($91,187.32) $0.00 $530,639.78 

570 - 2014B BOND INCOME FUND $0.00 $0.00 $1,496,011.21 $0.00 ($215,933.42) $0.00 $1,280,077.79 

575 - NMFA LOANS $0.00 $377,669.77 $8,800.59 $212,714.24 ($24,191.10) $0.00 $574,993.50 

604 - FIRE MARSHAL $76,707.40 $0.00 $128,762.24 ($16,970.00) ($40,455.08) $0.00 $148,044.56 

605 - LAW ENFORCEMENT PROTECTION $0.00 $0.00 $119,000.00 ($18,018.36) $0.00 $0.00 $100,981.64 

606 - NMDOT LOCAL GOV. TRANS. GRANT $798,831.02 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($306,094.99) $0.00 $492,736.03 

607 - QUARTZ HILL PROJECT $144,034.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $144,034.31 

614 - DETENTION CENTER $0.00 $780,003.86 $4,115,737.45 $400,000.00 ($4,437,349.05) $0.00 $858,392.26 

620 - 1% REAPPRAISAL FUND $15,961.85 $0.00 $30,500.82 $0.00 ($14,823.00) $0.00 $31,639.67 

646 - LG ABATEMENT $0.00 $0.00 $768,286.22 $0.00 ($768,286.22) $0.00 $0.00 

647 - LATCF GRANT $3,151,902.50 $0.00 $3,151,902.50 $0.00 ($625,537.60) $0.00 $5,678,267.40 

648 - TPF COUNTY ROAD GRANTS FUND $1,505,488.13 $0.00 $1,187,500.00 $0.00 ($38,294.95) $0.00 $2,654,693.18 

649 - AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN ACT $2,414,398.12 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($1,098,584.72) $0.00 $1,315,813.40 

651 - CAPITAL OUTLAY PROJECTS $0.00 $0.00 $294,317.29 $0.00 ($43,156.51) $0.00 $251,160.78 

TOTALS= $21,956,940.54 $6,594,194.59 $18,058,477.24 $0.00 ($14,666,877.19) ($2,806,554.46) $29,136,180.72 

Cibola County Operating Cash Recap - December 31, 2023 - Attachment 2024-15A

Presenter
Presentation Notes
December 31, 2023 – Monthly Finance Recap Here is our December 31, 2023, monthly financial report. As you can see, we are maintaining our investments and required reserves. We keep all our bond and state reserves in our investment fund, so we are not dipping into them. Our general fund is in great shape, and we are strong with operating cash to support our recurring expenditures. Our transfers equal zero, which is mandatory.We have no fund deficits allowing our BAR #4 is approved this evening as we did have a deficit in the E-911 fund in the amount of $20,393.39. The GF is shown here loaning the E-911 this amount so we have no deficit. This is just a timing of cash flows and the GF will be repaid once cash balances grow in this fund. Our E-911 director is aware of this.We have an approvable 2nd quarter to the state and I recommend approval of the 2nd quarter by this governing body.This recap is developed using three reports:The pooled cash report gives what our beginning and ending cash balances should be. This should be reconciled to your bank statements every month.The Detail Vs. Budget report gives the revenue, transfer, and expenditure activity.The balance sheets give us our adjustments to get from pooled cash to pooled cash and gives us our investments. This should also reconcile to your bank statements.The county is in great fiscal shape and is following GAAP, GASB, and all state laws and requirements. 



BAR #4 – Resolution 2024-14 Page 1of 2

REVENUE

TYPE OF BAR COUNTY EXPENDITURE DFA CIBOLA COUNTY DESCRIPTION APPROVED ADJUSTMENT ADJUSTED

LOCAL (L) 
OR STATE (S) DEPARTMENT TRANSFER (TO 

or FROM) ACCOUNT # ACCOUNT# OF ACCOUNT BUDGET BUDGET PURPOSE

S General Fund Transfer Out 11000-0001-61200 401-011-499-09435 From 401 to 435 $188,514.24 $20,394.00 $208,908.24 GF Loan to E-911 to cover deficit on 2nd qtr

S E-911 Transfer In 20700-0001-61100 435-071-499-09401 From 401 to 435 $188,514.24 $20,394.00 $208,908.24 GF Loan to E-911 to cover deficit on 2nd qtr

S E-911 Transfer Out 20700-0001-61200 435-071-499-09435 From 435 to 401 $14,136.52 $20,394.00 $34,530.52 Repay GF loan used to cover 2nd quarter deficit

S General Fund Transfer In 11000-0001-61100 401-011-499-19435 From 435 to 401 $14,136.52 $20,394.00 $34,530.52 Repay GF loan used to cover 2nd quarter deficit

S Road Expenditure 20400-5001-57130 402-014-416-00013 Rental of Equipment $225,000.00 ($200,000.00) $25,000.00 Expenditures moved to LATCF

S LG Abatement Fund Expenditure 27000-2002-57999 646-400-086-05264 Valencia County ORC Payment $0.00 $768,287.00 $768,287.00 Already received $768,286.22, unknow how much more

S LG Abatement Fund Revenue 27000-001-47700 646-40-086-20000 Opioid Settlement $0.00 $768,287.00 $768,287.00 Already received $768,286.22, unknow how much more

S Laguna FD - Valencia Revenue 20900-0001-47090 430-30-300-56000 State Fire Allotment $0.00 $105,553.00 $105,553.00 New Substation - Received Valencia's Fire Allottment

S Laguna FD - Valencia Expenditure 20900-3002-57160 430-018-430-00007 Telecommunications $0.00 $6,500.00 $6,500.00 To allocate Fire Allotment Funds for new Valencia Station

S Laguna FD - Valencia Expenditure 20900-3002-57090 430-018-430-00008 PRINTING & PUBLISHING $0.00 $250.00 $250.00 To allocate Fire Allotment Funds for new Valencia Station

S Laguna FD - Valencia Expenditure 20900-3002-57999 430-018-430-00009 Office Equipment & Supplies $0.00 $1,000.00 $1,000.00 To allocate Fire Allotment Funds for new Valencia Station

S Laguna FD - Valencia Expenditure 20900-3002-54040 430-018-430-00011 Vehicle Expense $0.00 $15,000.00 $15,000.00 To allocate Fire Allotment Funds for new Valencia Station

S Laguna FD - Valencia Expenditure 20900-3002-54050 430-018-430-00012 EQUIP MAINT & REPAIR $0.00 $8,000.00 $8,000.00 To allocate Fire Allotment Funds for new Valencia Station

S Laguna FD - Valencia Expenditure 20900-3002-57999 430-018-430-00014 Furniture $0.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 To allocate Fire Allotment Funds for new Valencia Station

S Laguna FD - Valencia Expenditure 20900-3002-57170 430-018-430-00025 UTILITIES $0.00 $7,000.00 $7,000.00 To allocate Fire Allotment Funds for new Valencia Station

S Laguna FD - Valencia Expenditure 20900-3002-56120 430-018-430-00095 Fuel $0.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 To allocate Fire Allotment Funds for new Valencia Station

S Laguna FD - Valencia Expenditure 20900-3002-54010 430-018-430-00023 REPAIR TO BUILDINGS $0.00 $10,000.00 $10,000.00 To allocate Fire Allotment Funds for new Valencia Station

Presenter
Presentation Notes
BAR #4 Resolution 2024-14 page 1 of 2This is the recommended BAR #4 Schedule 2024-14A which is mentioned in BAR #4 Resolution 2024-14. You can see the justifications on the right-hand side and which department it is affecting on the left. Basically, a temporary loan to E-911 is needed to cover a deficit as mentioned earlier. Also, the other revenue increases are mostly to increase penalties and interest earnings from our GRT. We also show here a decrease in the Road Funds budget for $200,000 as expenses were moved from this account and journal entry ’d into the LATCF fund so this budget authority is no longer needed. The others are to create a new fund for Laguna FD’s new substation that resides in Valencia County. The new substation is funded by it’s own State Fire Allotment and does not use county funds. It is just being operated by Laguna FD.



BAR #4 – Resolution 2024-14 Page 2of 2

REVENUE

TYPE OF BAR COUNTY EXPENDITURE DFA CIBOLA COUNTY DESCRIPTION APPROVED ADJUSTMENT ADJUSTED

LOCAL (L) 
OR STATE (S) DEPARTMENT TRANSFER (TO 

or FROM) ACCOUNT # ACCOUNT# OF ACCOUNT BUDGET BUDGET PURPOSE

S Laguna FD - Valencia Expenditure 20900-3002-56090 430-018-430-00082 SAFETY EQUIPMENT $0.00 $47,803.00 $47,803.00 To allocate Fire Allotment Funds for new Valencia Station

S Indigent Revenue 22000-0001-41201 406-56-360-18100 Interest On Delinquent Taxes $754.00 $750.00 $1,504.00 Underprojected GRT interest

S Indigent Revenue 22000-0001-41201 406-56-360-18200 Penalty On Delinquent Taxes $1,867.00 $2,500.00 $4,367.00 Underprojected GRT penalty

S County Fire Protection Revenue 22200-0001-41202 475-51-360-18100 Interest On Delinquent Taxes $342.00 $350.00 $692.00 Underprojected GRT interest

S County Fire Protection Revenue 22200-0001-41202 475-51-360-18200 Penalty On Delinquent Taxes $687.00 $600.00 $1,287.00 Underprojected GRT penalty

S 2014 Bond A Revenue 40200-0001-41214 569-99-360-18100 Interest On Delinquent Taxes $2,261.00 $2,200.00 $4,461.00 Underprojected GRT interest

S 2014 Bond A Revenue 40200-0001-41214 569-99-360-18200 Penalty On Delinquent Taxes $5,599.00 $7,500.00 $13,099.00 Underprojected GRT penalty

S 2014 Bond B Revenue 40200-0001-42400 570-99-300-41200 GRT Equalization $808,000.00 $192,000.00 $1,000,000.00 Underprojected GRT Equalization

S 2014 Bond B Revenue 40200-0001-41200 570-99-360-18100 Interest On Delinquent Taxes $1,131.00 $1,200.00 $2,331.00 Underprojected GRT interest

S 2014 Bond B Revenue 40200-0001-41200 570-99-360-18200 Penalty On Delinquent Taxes $2,800.00 $4,000.00 $6,800.00 Underprojected GRT penalty

S Detention Revenue 22600-0001-44040 614-85-380-30500 Care of Prisoners - Tribal Government $0.00 $10,000.00 $10,000.00 Per new JPA with Acoma

S Detention Expenditure 22600-8002-57999 614-100-457-00253 Payments on Agreements - ICE $2,000,000.00 $4,000,000.00 $6,000,000.00 To match potential Ice payments coming in

S Detention Revenue 22600-0001-46900 614-85-380-20001 Revenue On Agreements - ICE $2,000,000.00 $4,000,000.00 $6,000,000.00 Underprojected revenue from ICE

S Detention Revenue 22600-0001-44040 614-85-380-30100 Care of Prisoners--Municipality $50,000.00 $100,000.00 $150,000.00 Prior year payments came in in addition to this year

S Detention Revenue 22600-0001-41210 614-87-382-18100 Interest On Delinquent Taxes $754.00 $750.00 $1,504.00 Underprojected GRT interest

S Detention Revenue 22600-0001-41210 614-87-382-18200 Penalty On Delinquent Taxes $1,867.00 $3,000.00 $4,867.00 Underprojected GRT penalty

S Detention Revenue 22600-0001-46040 614-88-382-18000 Income on Investments $4,800.00 $4,500.00 $9,300.00 Interest under projected

Presenter
Presentation Notes
BAR #4 Resolution 2024-14 page 2 of 2This is the bottom half of the recommended BAR #4 Schedule 2024-14A adjustments which is mentioned in BAR #4 Resolution 2024-14. Again, you can see the justifications on the right-hand side and which department it is affecting on the left. The top of the adjustments is the last increase for the last account of the new substation for Laguna. Also, the other revenue increases are mostly to increase penalties and interest earnings from our GRT. We also show her an increase for our GRT equalization which came in a little higher than projected. Also, revenue projections need an increase for Detention’s ICE payments (hard to track) and same as the expenses, Care of Prisoners from Municipalities as we received some prior year payments too, and our investment income is coming in stronger than projected.



Do Legislative Capital Outlay Appropriations require prior approval by 
DFA to make purchases?
1. Yes. This process includes a notice of obligation (N.O.O.) that is 

submitted to DFA to encumber the funds
2. No, once the award letter is received you can start spending 

and send in invoices later for reimbursement
3. Yes, but only if the purchase is over $60,000
4. No, and grant agreements are not required

ANSWER IS: A – All purchases with capital outlay appropriations, the grantee 
shall only be reimbursed monies for which DFA issued and the grantee has 

received  a N.O.O. Every purchase must follow the legislative language!

Presenter
Presentation Notes
Monthly QuestionDo Legislative Capital Outlay Appropriations require prior approval by DFA to make purchases?Yes. This process includes a notice of obligation (N.O.O.) that is submitted to DFA to encumber the fundsNo, once the award letter is received you can start spending and send in invoices later for reimbursementYes, but only if the purchase is over $60,000No, and grant agreements are not requiredANSWER IS: A – All purchases with capital outlay appropriations, the grantee shall only be reimbursed monies for which DFA issued and the grantee has received  a N.O.O. Every purchase must follow the legislative language!



Slide Outline and Notes of Cibola County Finance Report 

From July 1, 2023, through December 31, 2023, Finance Report 
       Commission Meeting January 25, 2024 

       Finance Report Cover Page 

       Cibola County Updates 

Happy New Year everyone!!!! 

Finance Reports & Budgets located on the finance department webpage. 

County is reconciled through November 30, 2023, for the Main Operating account and the 
Treasurer’s office is reconciled through November 30, 2023, for the Tax operating account.  

Our 2nd Quarter Report is due to DFA by January 31,2024. We already have it uploaded and Ready 
to go. We also have our adjustments uploaded to DFA’s database and ready to send. Both should 
be approvable by the state. 

GRT Tracker 

Here is our Gross Receipts history and the red line designates this fiscal year’s GRT up through 
January of 2024. We have updated our graph to now include the county equalization distribution 
which is now also represented on the RP 500 reports (shows GRT distribution amounts) that the 
NM Taxation and Revenue Department (TRD) create. The county Equalization was in the amount of 
$999,871 for FY24 and is solely dedicated to be used to pay our revenue bonds each year. The rest 
of the regular GRT is divided up below in the breakdown. 

Our budgeted projection is that bold straight yellow line.  

The other lines represent the last 2 years of actual GRT as you can see in the legend. 

Our GRT is Broken Down by Increments and are dedicated by ordinance: 

The Correctional GRT is dedicated to our inmate costs in the Detention Fund. 

The Environmental GRT pays the Northern New Mexico solid waste authority. 

The Hold Harmless is dedicated to paying our Series 2014A Bonds which built the detention center. 

The County Infrastructure is dedicated for general purposes in the general fund. 

The Fire Protection GRT is dedicated to our County Fire Protection Fund. 

Our County Share GRT is split into 3 funds. Our Indigent Fund, 2014 B Bond Fund, and general fund 

The Special County Hospital GRT is a residual type of GRT from when hospital tax was enacted 
made up of the medical and food hold harmless tax distribution. When the tax increment 
deactivated the hold harmless portion stayed. It is used in our general fund. 



The County Emergency and Medical Services GRT is dedicated to our E-911 program in the 
consolidated dispatch fund. 

GRT Tracker – All Entities 

This slide is to show how the County’s GRT compares to our surrounding municipalities. We are all 
trending upwards according to the past 5 years of data although if you just look at the past 2 years 
we have seemed to level off with growth. As you can see, we have now added the County 
Equalization distribution into this graph. To clarify, only counties (not municipalities) receive this 
GRT equalization distribution, and it is formula driven to assist smaller counties that don’t earn as 
much GRT as areas with higher populations. The tall spikes in the counties GRT represent this. 

Property Tax Collections 

Our property tax county portions are now materializing. As you see we are off to a good start as of 
December 31, 2023. Our delinquent taxes are coming in strong, and we will monitor the budget 
authority if we exceed our budget authority and adjust accordingly. 

December 31, 2023 – Monthly Finance Recap  

Here is our December 31, 2023, monthly financial report. As you can see, we are maintaining our 
investments and required reserves. We keep all our bond and state reserves in our investment 
fund, so we are not dipping into them. Our general fund is in great shape, and we are strong with 
operating cash to support our recurring expenditures.  

Our transfers equal zero, which is mandatory. 

We have no fund deficits allowing our BAR #4 is approved this evening as we did have a deficit in 
the E-911 fund in the amount of $20,393.39. The GF is shown here loaning the E-911 this amount 
so we have no deficit. This is just a timing of cash flows, and the GF will be repaid once cash 
balances grow in this fund. Our E-911 director is aware of this. 

We have an approvable 2nd quarter to the state, and I recommend approval of the 2nd quarter by 
this governing body. 

This recap is developed using three reports: 

The pooled cash report gives what our beginning and ending cash balances should be. This should 
be reconciled to your bank statements every month. 

The Detail Vs. Budget report gives the revenue, transfer, and expenditure activity. 

The balance sheets give us our adjustments to get from pooled cash to pooled cash and gives us 
our investments. This should also reconcile to your bank statements. 

The county is in great fiscal shape and is following GAAP, GASB, and all state laws and 
requirements.  

 

 



BAR #4 Resolution 2024-14 page 1 of 2 

This is the recommended BAR #4 Schedule 2024-14A which is mentioned in BAR #4 Resolution 
2024-14. You can see the justifications on the right-hand side and which department it is affecting 
on the left. Basically, a temporary loan to E-911 is needed to cover a deficit as mentioned earlier. 
Also, the other revenue increases are mostly to increase penalties and interest earnings from our 
GRT. We also show here a decrease in the Road Funds budget for $200,000 as expenses were 
moved from this account and journal entry ’d into the LATCF fund so this budget authority is no 
longer needed. The others are to create a new fund for Laguna FD’s new substation that resides in 
Valencia County. The new substation is funded by it’s own State Fire Allotment and does not use 
county funds. It is just being operated by Laguna FD. 

BAR #4 Resolution 2024-14 page 2 of 2 

This is the bottom half of the recommended BAR #4 Schedule 2024-14A adjustments which is 
mentioned in BAR #4 Resolution 2024-14. Again, you can see the justifications on the right-hand 
side and which department it is affecting on the left. The top of the adjustments is the last increase 
for the last account of the new substation for Laguna. Also, the other revenue increases are mostly 
to increase penalties and interest earnings from our GRT. We also show her an increase for our GRT 
equalization which came in a little higher than projected. Also, revenue projections need an 
increase for Detention’s ICE payments (hard to track) and same as the expenses, Care of Prisoners 
from Municipalities as we received some prior year payments too, and our investment income is 
coming in stronger than projected. 

Monthly Question 

Do Legislative Capital Outlay Appropriations require prior approval by DFA to make 
purchases? 

Yes. This process includes a notice of obligation (N.O.O.) that is submitted to DFA to 
encumber the funds. 

No, once the award letter is received you can start spending and send in invoices later for 
reimbursement. 

Yes, but only if the purchase is over $60,000. 

No, and grant agreements are not required. 

ANSWER IS: A – All purchases with capital outlay appropriations, the grantee shall only be 
reimbursed monies for which DFA issued and the grantee has received a N.O.O. Every purchase 
must follow the legislative language! 

The End – Questions from governing body 

  

 





Background and project Funding

Presented by Danny Stokes, Jr Telecommunications Manager

Donna Venable, Regulatory and Rate Manager



S E B O Y E T A  – C I B O L A C O U N T Y  A R P A

2 1 6  L O C A T I O N S

C O M P L E T E  6 / 3 0 / 2 3



O S O  R I D G E  R E C O N N E C T  2

C O N S T RU C T I O N  S T A RT E D  1 2 / 2 3



S A N  M AT E O  – C I B O L A C O U N T Y  A R PA

C O M B I N E D  W I T H  R E C O N N E C T  3

A R PA  F U N D S  T O  RU N  M I D D L E M I L E

I N T O  S A N  M AT E O, R E C O N N E C T  3

F O R  L A S T  M I L E  ( C O N N E C T I N G  H O M E S )

N E G O T I AT I N G  C O N T R A C T

C O N S T RU C T I O N  T O  S TA RT  S P R I N G  2 0 2 4



S A N  M A T E O – C I B O L A C O U N T Y  A R P A



S A N  M A T E O – R E C O N N E C T  3



Community Connect Grant Update

Grant requirements for underserved was challenged

10mbps/1mbps, not 25mbps/3mbps

Application window reopened through February 20, 2024

No additional requirements



O F F I C E  O F  B RO A D B A N D  A C C E S S  A N D  

E X P A N S I O N  C O N N E C T  N M  G R A N T



Connect NM Grant (maximum $6m)

Grant requirements for unserved and underserved 25mbps/3mbps

Application window opened through March 11,2024

Will require a 40% match from Established Internet Service Providers

Budget total $1,468,065

CDEC portion $299,315

County portion $288,250 

Letter of support





 Cibola County 
 

Cibola County Commission 700 E. Roosevelt Ave., Suite 50  

Daniel J. Torrez, Chairman Grants, New Mexico 87020  

Martha Garcia, 1st Vice-Chair Phone (505) 287-9431 – Fax (505) 285-5434  
Christine Lowery, 2nd Vice-Chair   
Ralph Lucero, Commissioner  Kate Fletcher 
Robert Windhorst, Commissioner  County Manager 

 
 

 
 

Resolution No. 2024-14 BAR #4 

 

Fiscal Year 2023 

 

WHEREAS,  the Board of County Commissioners of the County of Cibola is the duly 

constituted governing body of the County and serves ex officio as the County 

Board of Finance with authority for establishing, monitoring, and adjusting the 

County’s budget; and 

 

WHEREAS, budget adjustments are required to establish correct beginning cash balances; 

allow for new transfers; to allow for budget increases and decreases to 

revenues and expenditures to offset any unanticipated revenues and/or 

expenditures; and to correct amounts when required; and 

 

WHEREAS,  the budget adjustments and the associated line items with amounts stated on 

the attached, Schedule of Budget Adjustments 2024-14A is essential. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

of the COUNTY OF CIBOLA, STATE OF NEW MEXICO, ex officio COUNTY BOARD OF 

FINANCE that the adjustments included in this document are deemed necessary to the 

operations of the County for the 2024 fiscal year ending June 30, 2024.  

 

PASSED, APPROVED and ADOPTED by the governing body at a regular meeting on the 

25th day of January, 2024. 

 

THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS: 

 

 ______________    

 Daniel Torrez, Chairman 

 

 ______________    

 Martha Garcia, 1st Vice-Chair 

 

ATTEST: ______________    

 Dr. Christina Lowery, 2nd Vice-Chair 

 

__________________________________  _____________________   

Michelle E Dominguez, County Clerk Robert Windhorst, Commissioner 

 

 ______________    

 Ralph Lucero, Commissioner  

 

                                                



Department of Finance and Administration
Local Government Division

Budget Finance Bureau
SCHEDULE OF BUDGET ADJUSTMENTS

ENTITY NAME: Cibola County
FISCAL YEAR: FY 2023-24  Page 1 of 2

RESOLUTION #: 2024-14
BAR SCHEDULE: 2024-14A  

REVENUE
TYPE OF BAR COUNTY EXPENDITURE DFA CIBOLA COUNTY DESCRIPTION APPROVED ADJUSTMENT ADJUSTED

LOCAL (L) OR 
STATE (S) DEPARTMENT TRANSFER (TO 

or FROM) ACCOUNT # ACCOUNT# OF ACCOUNT BUDGET BUDGET PURPOSE

S General Fund Transfer Out 11000-0001-61200 401-011-499-09435 From 401 to 435 $188,514.24 $20,394.00 $208,908.24 GF Loan to E-911 to cover deficit on 2nd qtr

S E-911 Transfer In 20700-0001-61100 435-071-499-09401 From 401 to 435 $188,514.24 $20,394.00 $208,908.24 GF Loan to E-911 to cover deficit on 2nd qtr

S E-911 Transfer Out 20700-0001-61200 435-071-499-09435 From 435 to 401 $14,136.52 $20,394.00 $34,530.52 Repay GF loan used to cover 2nd quarter deficit

S General Fund Transfer In 11000-0001-61100 401-011-499-19435 From 435 to 401 $14,136.52 $20,394.00 $34,530.52 Repay GF loan used to cover 2nd quarter deficit

S Road Expenditure 20400-5001-57130 402-014-416-00013 Rental of Equipment $225,000.00 ($200,000.00) $25,000.00 Expenditures moved to LATCF

S LG Abatement Fund Expenditure 27000-2002-57999 646-400-086-05264 Valencia County ORC Payment $0.00 $768,287.00 $768,287.00 Already received $768,286.22, unknow how much more

S LG Abatement Fund Revenue 27000-001-47700 646-40-086-20000 Opioid Settlement $0.00 $768,287.00 $768,287.00 Already received $768,286.22, unknow how much more

S Laguna FD - Valencia Revenue 20900-0001-47090 430-30-300-56000 State Fire Allotment $0.00 $105,553.00 $105,553.00 New Substation - Received Valencia's Fire Allottment

S Laguna FD - Valencia Expenditure 20900-3002-57160 430-018-430-00007 Telecommunications $0.00 $6,500.00 $6,500.00 To allocate Fire Allotment Funds for new Valencia Station

S Laguna FD - Valencia Expenditure 20900-3002-57090 430-018-430-00008 PRINTING & PUBLISHING $0.00 $250.00 $250.00 To allocate Fire Allotment Funds for new Valencia Station

S Laguna FD - Valencia Expenditure 20900-3002-57999 430-018-430-00009 Office Equipment & Supplies $0.00 $1,000.00 $1,000.00 To allocate Fire Allotment Funds for new Valencia Station

S Laguna FD - Valencia Expenditure 20900-3002-54040 430-018-430-00011 Vehicle Expense $0.00 $15,000.00 $15,000.00 To allocate Fire Allotment Funds for new Valencia Station

S Laguna FD - Valencia Expenditure 20900-3002-54050 430-018-430-00012 EQUIP MAINT & REPAIR $0.00 $8,000.00 $8,000.00 To allocate Fire Allotment Funds for new Valencia Station

S Laguna FD - Valencia Expenditure 20900-3002-57999 430-018-430-00014 Furniture $0.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 To allocate Fire Allotment Funds for new Valencia Station

S Laguna FD - Valencia Expenditure 20900-3002-57170 430-018-430-00025 UTILITIES $0.00 $7,000.00 $7,000.00 To allocate Fire Allotment Funds for new Valencia Station

S Laguna FD - Valencia Expenditure 20900-3002-56120 430-018-430-00095 Fuel $0.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 To allocate Fire Allotment Funds for new Valencia Station

S Laguna FD - Valencia Expenditure 20900-3002-54010 430-018-430-00023 REPAIR TO BUILDINGS $0.00 $10,000.00 $10,000.00 To allocate Fire Allotment Funds for new Valencia Station

S Laguna FD - Valencia Expenditure 20900-3002-56090 430-018-430-00082 SAFETY EQUIPMENT $0.00 $47,803.00 $47,803.00 To allocate Fire Allotment Funds for new Valencia Station

S Indigent Revenue 22000-0001-41201 406-56-360-18100 Interest On Delinquent Taxes $754.00 $750.00 $1,504.00 Underprojected GRT interest

S Indigent Revenue 22000-0001-41201 406-56-360-18200 Penalty On Delinquent Taxes $1,867.00 $2,500.00 $4,367.00 Underprojected GRT penalty

S County Fire Protection Revenue 22200-0001-41202 475-51-360-18100 Interest On Delinquent Taxes $342.00 $350.00 $692.00 Underprojected GRT interest

S County Fire Protection Revenue 22200-0001-41202 475-51-360-18200 Penalty On Delinquent Taxes $687.00 $600.00 $1,287.00 Underprojected GRT penalty

S 2014 Bond A Revenue 40200-0001-41214 569-99-360-18100 Interest On Delinquent Taxes $2,261.00 $2,200.00 $4,461.00 Underprojected GRT interest

S 2014 Bond A Revenue 40200-0001-41214 569-99-360-18200 Penalty On Delinquent Taxes $5,599.00 $7,500.00 $13,099.00 Underprojected GRT penalty

S 2014 Bond B Revenue 40200-0001-42400 570-99-300-41200 GRT Equalization $808,000.00 $192,000.00 $1,000,000.00 Underprojected GRT Equalization

S 2014 Bond B Revenue 40200-0001-41200 570-99-360-18100 Interest On Delinquent Taxes $1,131.00 $1,200.00 $2,331.00 Underprojected GRT interest

S 2014 Bond B Revenue 40200-0001-41200 570-99-360-18200 Penalty On Delinquent Taxes $2,800.00 $4,000.00 $6,800.00 Underprojected GRT penalty

S Detention Revenue 22600-0001-44040 614-85-380-30500 Care of Prisoners - Tribal Government $0.00 $10,000.00 $10,000.00 Per new JPA with Acoma

S Detention Expenditure 22600-8002-57999 614-100-457-00253 Payments on Agreements - ICE $2,000,000.00 $4,000,000.00 $6,000,000.00 To match potential Ice payments coming in



Department of Finance and Administration
Local Government Division

Budget Finance Bureau
SCHEDULE OF BUDGET ADJUSTMENTS

ENTITY NAME: Cibola County
FISCAL YEAR: FY 2023-24  Page 2 of 2

RESOLUTION #: 2024-14
BAR SCHEDULE: 2024-14A  

REVENUE
TYPE OF BAR COUNTY EXPENDITURE DFA CIBOLA COUNTY DESCRIPTION APPROVED ADJUSTMENT ADJUSTED

LOCAL (L) OR 
STATE (S) DEPARTMENT TRANSFER (TO 

or FROM) ACCOUNT # ACCOUNT# OF ACCOUNT BUDGET BUDGET PURPOSE

S Detention Revenue 22600-0001-46900 614-85-380-20001 Revenue On Agreements - ICE $2,000,000.00 $4,000,000.00 $6,000,000.00 Underprojected revenue from ICE

S Detention Revenue 22600-0001-44040 614-85-380-30100 Care of Prisoners--Municipality $50,000.00 $100,000.00 $150,000.00 Prior year payments came in in addition to this year

S Detention Revenue 22600-0001-41210 614-87-382-18100 Interest On Delinquent Taxes $754.00 $750.00 $1,504.00 Underprojected GRT interest

S Detention Revenue 22600-0001-41210 614-87-382-18200 Penalty On Delinquent Taxes $1,867.00 $3,000.00 $4,867.00 Underprojected GRT penalty

S Detention Revenue 22600-0001-46040 614-88-382-18000 Income on Investments $4,800.00 $4,500.00 $9,300.00 Interest under projected

 

ATTEST:  

County Clerk Date Board Chairman                                   Date        





 Cibola County 
 

Cibola County Commission 700 E. Roosevelt Ave., Suite 50  

Daniel J. Torrez, Chairman Grants, New Mexico 87020  

Martha Garcia, 1st Vice-Chair Phone (505) 287-9431 – Fax (505) 285-5434  
Christine Lowery, 2nd Vice-Chair   
Ralph Lucero, Commissioner  Kate Fletcher 
Robert Windhorst, Commissioner  County Manager 

 
 

 

Resolution No. 2024-15 

 

FISCAL YEAR 2023-2024 Second QUARTER FINANCIAL REPORT 

   

 

WHEREAS,  the Board of County Commissioners of the County of Cibola is the duly 

constituted governing body of the County and serves ex officio as the County 

Board of Finance with authority for establishing, monitoring, and adjusting the 

County’s budget; and 

 

WHEREAS,  the second quarterly report has been reviewed and approved to ensure the 

reconciliation of cash balances & activity on this report to the County’s internal 

financial reports; and 

 

WHEREAS, it is hereby certified that the contents in this report are true and correct to the 

best of our knowledge and that this report depicts all funds for fiscal year 2024. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

of the COUNTY OF CIBOLA, STATE OF NEW MEXICO, ex officio COUNTY 

BOARD OF hereby approves the second quarter report for FY 2024 hereinafter 

described as Attachment “2024-15A” and respectfully requests approval from 

the Local Government Division of the Department of Finance and 

Administration. 

 

PASSED, APPROVED and ADOPTED by the governing body at its regular meeting on the 

25th day of January in 2024. 

 

THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS: 

 

 ______________    

 Daniel J. Torrez, Chairman 

 

 ______________    

 Martha Garcia, 1st Vice-Chair 

 

ATTEST: ______________    

 Christine Lowery, 2nd Vice-Chair 

 

__________________________________  _____________________   

Michelle E Dominguez, County Clerk Ralph Lucero, Commissioner 

 

 ______________    

 Robert Windhorst, Commissioner 



Active Funds Beginning Cash Balance as 
of 7-1-2023 

Beginning Investments YTD Revenues YTD Transfers YTD Expenditures YTD Adjustments
Ending Cash & 
Investments

101 - INVESTMENT FUND $0.00 $5,436,520.96 $144,878.58 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,581,399.54 
401 - GENERAL FUND $8,562,611.58 $0.00 $2,949,072.59 ($539,409.48) ($4,288,675.47) ($2,809,736.40) $3,873,862.82 

402 - ROAD $152,649.28 $0.00 $546,724.40 $0.00 ($648,277.45) $3,937.72 $55,033.95 
403 - FARM & RANGE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,476.69 ($3,476.69) $0.00 $0.00 

406 - INDIGENT $692,889.38 $0.00 $330,759.75 $0.00 ($514,439.80) $0.00 $509,209.33 
407 - SAN RAFAEL VFD $255,329.45 $0.00 $110,832.00 ($55,416.00) ($132,858.47) ($50.00) $177,836.98 
408 - BLUEWATER VFD $89,784.17 $0.00 $68,042.00 ($25,251.00) ($37,093.05) ($420.00) $95,062.12 

409 - LOBO CANYON VFD $295,777.14 $0.00 $0.00 $55,416.00 ($118,908.58) $0.00 $232,284.56 
413 - LAGUNA EMS $5,674.63 $0.00 $11,147.00 $0.00 ($2,829.95) $0.00 $13,991.68 
415 - PINEHILL EMS $1,546.22 $0.00 $9,039.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $10,585.22 

416 - FENCE LAKE VFD $521,084.69 $0.00 $33,427.00 $0.00 ($4,831.11) ($259.34) $549,421.24 
418 - CANDY KITCHEN VFD $341,301.63 $0.00 $86,495.00 ($37,531.00) ($48,480.49) $0.00 $341,785.14 

419 - LAGUNA VFD $859,195.51 $0.00 $200,552.00 $0.00 ($23,444.86) $0.00 $1,036,302.65 
424 - CUBERO VFD $172,179.27 $0.00 $296,909.00 ($13,541.00) ($9,389.07) $0.00 $446,158.20 
425 - CUBERO EMS $2,249.64 $0.00 $5,000.00 $0.00 ($387.64) $0.00 $6,862.00 

427 - EL MORRO VFD $195,363.40 $0.00 $293,427.00 $0.00 ($8,002.91) $0.00 $480,787.49 
428 - SUPERIOR AMBULANCE $1,766.53 $0.00 $14,945.00 $0.00 ($6,663.53) $0.00 $10,048.00 

429-CIBOLA ADMIN EMS $0.85 $0.00 $5,000.00 $0.00 ($3,160.47) $0.00 $1,840.38 
430 - LAGUNA VFD - VALENCIA STATION $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

435 - CONSOLIDATED DISPATCH $194,548.33 $0.00 $680,803.85 $34,529.91 ($909,855.65) ($26.44) $0.00 
438 - DWI GRANT $56,841.28 $0.00 $23,029.60 $0.00 ($14,838.56) $0.00 $65,032.32 

439 - DWI DISTRIBUTION $143,059.42 $0.00 $170,754.00 $0.00 ($170,325.59) $0.00 $143,487.83 
475 - COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION $1,208,050.12 $0.00 $135,680.05 $0.00 ($4,053.35) $0.00 $1,339,676.82 
500 - CLERK RECORDING/FILING $97,714.69 $0.00 $19,314.00 $0.00 ($12,990.54) $0.00 $104,038.15 

569 - 2014A BOND INCOME FUND $0.00 $0.00 $621,827.10 $0.00 ($91,187.32) $0.00 $530,639.78 
570 - 2014B BOND INCOME FUND $0.00 $0.00 $1,496,011.21 $0.00 ($215,933.42) $0.00 $1,280,077.79 

575 - NMFA LOANS $0.00 $377,669.77 $8,800.59 $212,714.24 ($24,191.10) $0.00 $574,993.50 
604 - FIRE MARSHAL $76,707.40 $0.00 $128,762.24 ($16,970.00) ($40,455.08) $0.00 $148,044.56 

605 - LAW ENFORCEMENT PROTECTION $0.00 $0.00 $119,000.00 ($18,018.36) $0.00 $0.00 $100,981.64 
606 - NMDOT LOCAL GOV. TRANS. GRANT $798,831.02 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($306,094.99) $0.00 $492,736.03 

607 - QUARTZ HILL PROJECT $144,034.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $144,034.31 
614 - DETENTION CENTER $0.00 $780,003.86 $4,115,737.45 $400,000.00 ($4,437,349.05) $0.00 $858,392.26 

620 - 1% REAPPRAISAL FUND $15,961.85 $0.00 $30,500.82 $0.00 ($14,823.00) $0.00 $31,639.67 
646 - LG ABATEMENT $0.00 $0.00 $768,286.22 $0.00 ($768,286.22) $0.00 $0.00 
647 - LATCF GRANT $3,151,902.50 $0.00 $3,151,902.50 $0.00 ($625,537.60) $0.00 $5,678,267.40 

648 - TPF COUNTY ROAD GRANTS FUND $1,505,488.13 $0.00 $1,187,500.00 $0.00 ($38,294.95) $0.00 $2,654,693.18 
649 - AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN ACT $2,414,398.12 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($1,098,584.72) $0.00 $1,315,813.40 

651 - CAPITAL OUTLAY PROJECTS $0.00 $0.00 $294,317.29 $0.00 ($43,156.51) $0.00 $251,160.78 
TOTALS= $21,956,940.54 $6,594,194.59 $18,058,477.24 $0.00 ($14,666,877.19) ($2,806,554.46) $29,136,180.72 

ATTEST:

                                             Clerk Date Board Chairman

Cibola County Operating Cash Recap - December 31, 2023 - Attachment 2024-15A







































































 

9g. (2) New Business 

 

Requisitions Over 

$20,000 
 

  
T8880 Kenworth Truck CAB-Chassis/Inland 

Kenworth/Road  

$258,389 
 




















	01.25.2024 Agenda
	7(a) Budget and Finance Report
	8(a) CDEC Presentation
	9a.  Res. 24-014 BAR# 4
	9b. Res. 24-15 2nd QTR. Report
	9c. Rio San Jose Fiscal Agent Request
	9d. Appt. of Hosp. Board Member
	9e. Request to Attend SRO Training in AZ
	9f. Request to Publish Notice of Ordinance 2024-001
	9g1. REQ over $20K-Backup Radio System
	9g2. REQ over $20K-T880 Kenworth Truck/Cab

